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May 27, 2014

Dan Swift

American Family Mutual Insurance Company
6000 American Parkway

Madison, Wisconsin 53783

RE: Approval of a major amendment to the general development plan and specific implementation
plan and approval of a conditional for 6401 American Parkway to allow construction of a roof-
aging research farm adjacent to North-East Park.

Dear Mr. Swift;

At its May 20, 2014 meeting, the Common Council conditionally approved your application to amend
the PD (GDP-SIP) for property located at 6401 American Parkway. On May 12, the Plan Commission
recommended approval of the amended PD zoning and approved a related conditional use for the same
property. The project approval is subject to the following conditions, which shall be satisfied prior to
final approval and recording of the specific implementation plan and the issuance of permits for new
construction:

Please contact Janet Schmidt of the City Engineering Division at 261-9688 if you have questions
regarding the following two (2) items:

1. The applicant shall demonstrate compliance with Section 37.07 and 37.08 of Madison General
Ordinances regarding permissible soil loss rates. The erosion control plan shall include Universal Soil
Loss Equation (USLE) computations for the construction period. Measures shall be implemented in
order to maintain a soil loss rate below 7.5-tons per acre per year.

2. The applicant shall submit, prior to plan sign-off, digital CAD files to the Land Records Coordinator in
the City Engineering Division. (Lori Zenchenko) lzenchenko@cityofmadison.com. The digital copies
shall be drawn to scale and represent final construction including: building footprints, internal
walkway areas, internal site parking areas, lot lines/ numbers/ dimensions, street names, and other
miscellaneous impervious areas. All other levels (contours, elevations, etc.) are not to be included
with this file submittal. E-mail file transmissions are preferred. The digital CAD file shall be to scale
and represent final construction. Any changes or additions to the location of the building, sidewalks,
parking/pavement during construction will require a new CAD file. The single CAD file submittal can
be either AutoCAD (dwg) Version 2001 or older, MicroStation (dgn) Version J or older, or Universal
(dxf) format. Please include the site address in this transmittal.
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Please contact Eric Halvorson of the Traffic Engineering Division at 266-6527 if you have any questions
regarding the following three (3) items:

3. When the applicant submits plans for approval, the applicant shall show the following on one
contiguous plan: existing items in the terrace (e.g., signs and street light poles), type of surfaces,
percent of slope, existing and proposed property lines, addresses, all easements, all pavement
markings, building placement, adjacent driveway approaches to lots on either side and across the
street, signage, semitrailer movements and vehicle routes, dimensions of radii, aisles, driveways,
parking stall dimensions including the 2 feet overhang on a scaled drawing at 1" = 20'. Contact the
Traffic Engineering Division if you have questions.

4. The City Traffic Engineer may require public signing and marking related to the development; the
developer shall be financially responsible for such signing and marking.

5. All parking facility design shall conform to the standards in MGO Section 10.08(6).

Please contact Pat Anderson, Assistant Zoning Administrator, at 266-5978 if you have any questions
regarding the following item:

6. Pursuant to MGO Section 28.142(3)&(6), Landscape Plan and Design Standards: Landscape plans for
zoning lots greater than 10,000 square feet in size must be prepared by a registered landscape
architect.

Please contact Dennis Cawley of the Madison Water Utility at 261-9243 if you have any questions
regarding the following item:

7. All unused private wells shall be abandoned in accordance with MGO Sec. 13.21.

Please contact Kay Rutledge of the Parks Division at 266-4714 if you have any questions regarding the
following item:

8. The developer shall identify if any trees are proposed to be removed on or adjacent to the parkland,
including size and species; all existing trees within 40 feet of the proposed work shall be inventoried
with regard to species, location, size and health. Once this information is provided the request will
be evaluated further by Parks staff, including the City Forester. Any reduction in tree canopy in the
city should be discouraged. The developer is required to submit a tree preservation plan, and
potentially a replanting plan if removal of trees on parkland cannot be avoided, both to be approved
by the Parks Superintendent prior to final signoff of the rezoning.

Please contact my office at 261-9632 if you have any questions about the following item:
9. The zoning text shall be revised for final Planning Division approval prior to recording and the

issuance of building permits as follows:

a.) Revise the Signage section to state that signage shall be limited to the maximum permitted in
the SEC zoning district as approved by the Urban Design Commission or its secretary, and the
Zoning Administrator;
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b.) The Floor Area Ratio and Building Height sections shall be revised to state “As shown on
approved specific implementation plans”.

The applicant is also required to satisfy the conditions of approval of the Urban Design Commission
prior to the final staff approval of the project and the issuance of permits. Please contact Al Martin,
Urban Design Commission Secretary, at 267-8740 if you have any questions about those conditions.

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to
the commenting agency.

Note: The Madison Fire Department did not object to this proposal provided the project complies with
all applicable fire codes and ordinances.

After the planned development has been revised per the above conditions, please file ten (10) sets of
complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans, the appropriate site plan review application and fee
pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein with the
Zoning Administrator, Room LL-100, Madison Municipal Building, 215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard.
The sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by the Zoning staff to the City department
staff listed above for their final approval.

Upon receipt of the aforementioned plans, documents and fees, and upon determining that they are
complete, the Zoning Administrator shall record them with the Dane County Register of Deeds Office.
The recorded originals will be returned to the applicant, with the recording information noted, when the
Register of Deeds has completed the recording process.

If this plan is not recorded within one year of the date of approval by the Common Council, the approval
shall be null and void. No construction or alteration of the property included in this application shall be
permitted until a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) has been approved and recorded.

Within thirty-six (36) months of Common Council approval of the general development plan, the basic
right of use for the areas, when in conformity with the approved specific implementation plan, shall
lapse and be null and void unless 1) the project, as approved, is commenced by the issuance of a
building permit, or 2) if an application for an extension is filed at least thirty (30) days prior to the
expiration of the thirty-six (36) month period and the Plan Commission, after a public hearing pursuant
to Sec. 28.181(5), determines that no changes in the surrounding area or neighborhood since approval
of the general development plan render the project incompatible with current conditions and grants an
extension of up to twenty-four (24) months in which to obtain a building permit. In no case shall an
extension allow a building permit to be issued more than sixty (60) months after approval of the general
development plan by the Common Council. If a new building permit is required pursuant to sec.
29.06(4), Madison General Ordinances, a new petition and approval process shall be required to obtain
general development plan approval and specific implementation plan approval.

If you have any questions regarding recording this plan or obtaining permits, please call Matt Tucker,
Zoning Administrator, at 266-4551. If | may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 261-9632.
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Sincerely,

Timothy M. Parks
Planner

cc: Janet Schmidt, City Engineering Division
Eric Halvorson, Traffic Engineering Division
Dennis Cawley, Madison Water Utility
Pat Anderson, Assistant Zoning Administrator
Kay Rutledge, Parks Division
Bill Sullivan, Madison Fire Department
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